



1299 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20004-2402
PHONE 202.783.0800
FAX 202.383.6610
A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP

JAMES W. OLSON
PARTNER
202.383.7246
olsonj@howrey.com

June 18, 2001

VIA HAND-DELIVERY

Mr. Jim Burtle
Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division
Office of Engineering & Technology
Federal Communications Commission
455 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

RECEIVED

JUN 18 2001

**FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY**

Re: Experimental License File No. 0095-EX-PL-2001

Dear Mr. Burtle:

This letter will confirm that the testing which MDS America had intended to commence today, June 18, 2001, will be delayed, primarily due to logistical issues regarding delivery of test equipment. MDS America will file an amended test plan to reflect the new schedule with a week's advance notice as provided for in its Experimental License. Enclosed are an original and four copies of this letter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James W. Olson".

James W. Olson

cc: Anthony Serafini